




From: Kelly Michaels
To: Mercedes Barcia
Subject: FW: Request for Affected Party Status
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:24:19 PM
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Please add to the sawgrass agenda item.
 

Kelly Michaels​​​​, MMC
Venice City Clerk
City Clerk's Office
City of Venice
Tel:  941-882-7390
Cell:  941-303-3486
Email: kmichaels@venicefl.gov
Web:  www.venicegov.com

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is
also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix
at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice 

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent
or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed to the
public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 

From: Jeffery A. Boone <JBoone@boone-law.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:13 PM
To: Kelly Michaels <kmichaels@venicefl.gov>
Cc: Roger Clark <RClark@venicefl.gov>; Kelly Fernandez <kfernandez@flgovlaw.com>; Edward
Lavallee <elavallee@venicefl.gov>; James Clinch <JClinch@venicefl.gov>; Jackson Boone
<jackson.boone@boone-law.com>; jcollins@boone-law.com; Lee Fosco <LFosco@boone-law.com>
Subject: Request for Affected Party Status
 

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information
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As you are aware, we represent the owner of the golf course property located within
the Sawgrass cluster subdivision.  Attached please find our request for affected party
status for the potential upcoming City Council public hearing on November 29, 2023.
 
We understand there may not be a public hearing on the proposed rezone at the
November 29 City Council meeting, but in an abundance of caution and in the event
the public hearing is opened, we are making this request on behalf of our client.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
Regards,
 
Jeffery A. Boone
 
 
Jeffery A. Boone, Esq.
Boone Law Firm
Boone, Boone & Boone, P.A.
P.O. Box 1596
1001 Avenida del Circo
Venice, FL  34285
(941) 488-6716
e-mail:  jboone@boone-law.com
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